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ENDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Chairperson and Members ofthe
Manchester Utilities Authority

Haledon,NJ 07508

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statements of net position of the Manchester Utilities Authority (a
Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon) as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related
statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position and cash flows for the years thea ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Authority's basic
financial statements as listed in the table ofcontents.\.^

-Mtimtgement's RespunsibWyrfor the Financial Siaiements—
~

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthese fmancial statements in
accordance with accomiting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica; this includes
the design, implementation, and mamtenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of fmancial statements fhat are free &om material misstatements, whether due to fi-aud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, fhe audit requirements prescribed by the Division ofLocal Govenunent Services, Department
of Community Affairs, State ofNew Jersey (fh.e "Division"), and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United
States. Those standards require fhat we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether fhe financial statements are free ofmaterial misstatement.

-1- W<^0
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Honorable Chairperson and Members offhe
Manchester Udlities Authority
Page 2.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amoimts and disclosures m
the fmancial statements. The procedUres selected depend on fhe auditor's judgment, including fhe
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of fhe financial statements, whefher due to iraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation ofthe financial statements m order to design audit procedures fhat are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for fhe purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accouiiting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating fhe overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufBcient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinioDL, Ihe Imanciat Slatements referred to above present Sirl^ all material respects, tfae
financial position of the Manchester Utilities Authority as of December 31, 2020 aad 2019, and fhe
respective changes in finaacial position and cash flows for fhe years then ended in accordance wifh
accounting principles generally accepted in fhe United States ofAmerica.

Other Matters

Required Supplementaj'y Information

Accounting principles generally accepted m the United States of America require that fhe
Management's Discussion, and Analysis, schedule of the Aufhority's proportionate share of fhe net
pension liability and sehedule of Aufhority contributions as listed in the table of contents be presented
to supplement the basic finaacial statements. Such infohnation, alfhough not a part offhe basic fmancial
statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part ofthe financial reportmg for placing fhe basic fmancial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain lunited procedures tp fhe required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in fhe United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about fhe mefhods of preparing the
m&rmation and comparmg fhe mformation for consistency with management's responses to our
iaquiries, fhe basie financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit ofthe basic
fmancial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on fhe irLformation
because fhe limited procedures do not provide us with sufiicient evidence to express an opiiiion or
provide any assurance.

-2-
W^Q



0

Honorable Chairperson and Members ofthe
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Page 3.

Other Information

Oiir audit was eonducted for the purpose of forming opmions on the fmancial statements that
collectively comprise the Aufhority's basic finandal statements. The supplementary in&rmation listed
in the table of contents and the letter of comments and recommendations section are presented for
purposes ofadditional analysis and are not a required part ofthe basic financial statements.

The supplemental infonnation listed in the table of contents is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements. Such infonnation has been subjected to fhe auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such iaformarion directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare fhe
basic fmancial statements or to the basic fmancial statements fhemselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States ofAmedca. In
our opiiue^-fee-supplcmcntal uifonnation listed ui tlie tabie-of-contents is fairly siaied, in all material
respects, m relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Governmenf Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 10,2021
on our consideration offhe Manchester Utilities Authority's intemal control over fmaneial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose ofthat report is solely to describe the scope ofour testmg

-of-iatemaL-conta-ol over fmancial reperting aad coiapltafiee-and-ttie-results-of-tiiat teylmg, ainlTiorto'
provide an opinion onintemal conto-ol oyer financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the Manchester Utilities Authority's intemal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Very truly yours,

p,

WIELKOTZ & COMPANY, LLC
Certified Public Accountants
Pompton Lakes, New Jersey

June 10,2021

^
-3"

wyco



l^

f^

flt

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Required Supplementary Information - Part I



TfflS PAGE mTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

,••"»

9,

<a



n

M'anagement Discussion and Analysis

L-l



THIS PAGE ENfTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

,fa

<i?

@



THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the Manchester Utilities Authority, we offer the Authorify's financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the Authority's financial performance
during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 and 2019. Please read this analysis in
conjunction with theAuthority'sfinancialstatements, whichfollow fhis section.

Financial Highlights

• The Authority's assets exceeded its liabilities by $11,317,407 (net position) forthe fiscal year
reported. This comparps to the previous year when assets exceeded liabilities by $11,342,485.

• Total net position is comprised ofthe following:

(1) Net investment m capital assets of $10,998,169 include plant and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation, and reduced for outstanding debt related to the purchase or
construction ofcapital assets.

(2) Net position of $-0- are restricted by constraiats imposed from outside fhe Authority
such as debt covenants, grantors, laws, or regulations.

(3) Unrestoicted net position of $319,238 represent the portion available to maintam the
Authority's continuing obligations to citizens and creditors.

• Total liabilities ofthe Authority decreased by $381,640 to $6,839,599 durmg the fiscal year
primarily due to a decrease m bonds and loans payable.

Overview oftheFinanciaI Statements

This annual report includes this management discussion, the independent auditor's report and the
basic financial statements of the Authority. The financial statements also include notes that
explain in more detail some offhe iiiformation in the financial statements.

Required Financial Statements

The fiaaacial statements ofthe Authority report information ofthe Authority usiag accounting
methods similar to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer short and
long-term financial infonnation about its activities. The Statement ofNet Position includes all of
the Authority's assets and liabilities and provides information about the nature and amounts of
investments in resoiirces (assets) and the obtigations to Authority creditors (liabilities). It also
provides fhe basis for evaluating the capital stmcture offhe Aufhonty and assessing the liquidity
and financial flexibility offhe authority.

-4-
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement ofRevenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position. This statement measures the results of the Authority
operations over the past year and can be used to determine whether fhe Aufhority has recovered
all its costs through its user fees and other charges, operational stability and credit worthiness.

The fmal required financial statement is the Statement ofCash Flows. This statement reports
cash receipts and cash payments, and net changes m cash resulting from operations, investing and
financing activities and provides answers to such questions as what operational sources provided
cash, what was the cash used for, and what was fhe change m cash balance during the reporting

period.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The accompanymg notes to the financial statements provide information essential to a full
understaDding of the financial statements. The notes to the financial statements begin
immediately following the basic financial statements.

Other Informatwn

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report presents certam
required supplementary iiiformation. This supplementary information follows the notes to the
financial statements.

Financial Analysis ofthe Authority

One ofthe most important questions asked about the Authority's finances is "Is the Authority as
a whole better able to falfill its mission as a result offhis years activities?" The Statement ofNet
Position and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position report
information about the Authority's activities in a way that will help answer this question. These
two statements report net position of the Authority and the changes in fhose assets. The reader
ean fhink ofthe Authority's net position - the difference between assets and liabilities -. as one
way to measure financial health or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases ia fhe
Aufhority's net position are one indicator of whether its finaneial health is improving or
deterioratmg. However, one will need to consider the non-financial factors such as changes in
economic conditions, population growth, development, and new or changed government
regulation.

A

p»
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

Net Position

As year-to-year financial infonnation is acciunulated on a consistent basis, changes in net position may be
observed and used to discuss the changing financial position ofthe Authority as a whole.

The Authority's net position at fiscal year-end is $11,317,407. This is a $25,078 decrease under last year's net
position of $11,342,485. A summary ofthe Authority's statement ofnet position is presented in the following
table:

Condensed Statement ofNet Position

Current and Other Assets
Capital Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows ofResources

-Cun'en.dLiabilities-
Non-Current Liabilities

Total LiabUities

Deferred Inflows ofResources

Invested in Capital Assets,
Net ofReIated Debt

Unrestricted

FY 2020

940,718
17.289.900

18.230.618

21.103

-1^)04^743-
5.834.856
6.839.599

94.715

10,998,169
319.238

11.317.407

FY 2019

882,161
17.752.208

18.634.369

31.778

-972^54-
6.248.645
7,221.239

102.423

11,053,677
288.808

11,342.485

Dollar
Chanee

58,557

M62.308)

('403.751')

00.675)

^2,US-
M 13,7891

081,6401

(•7.7081

(55,508)
30,430

Percent
Chanse

6.64%

(2.60)%

(2.17)%

(33.59)%

^3-V/s-
(6.62)%
(5.29)%

(7.53)»/o

(0.50)%
10.54%

(0.22)%

FY 2018
(Restated)

1,109,979
18.184.248

19.294.227

43.442

-8^1^1-6-
6.659.414
7.511.130

110.449

11,090,738
625.352

11.716.090

While the Statement of Net Position shows the change in financial position of nets assets, the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position provides answers as to the nature and source ofthese changes.
As can be seen in the followmg table, net position decreased by $25,078.

-6-



THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough ofHaledon)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

Net Position (Continued) n

Coadensed Statement ofRevenues, Expenses and Changes In Net Position

Operating Revenues
Total Revenues

Depreciation and Amortization
Ofher Operating Expenses
Ofher Noa-Operating Expense

, Tota'^Expenses

Change m Net Position

Begimimg Net Position

EndmgNetPosition:".

FY 2020

3.399.853
3.399.853

468,573
2,633,120
323.23S

3.42.4.931,

(25,078)

11.342.485

11.317.407

FY 2019

2.823.543
2.823.543

468,852
2,387,759
340.537

3.197.148

(373,605)

11.716.090

11.342.485

Doltor
Chanse

576.310
576.310

(279)
245,361
(17.299)
227.783

Percent
Change

20.41%
20.41%

(0.06)%
10.28%
(5.08)%
7.12%

(3.19)%

(0.22)%

FY 2018

2.812.467
2,812,467

481,721
2,083,815

352.189

Budgetary Highlights

The State ofNew Jersey requires local authorities to prepare and adopt annual budgets in accordance with the
Local Authorities Fiscal Control Law and regulations adopted by the Local Fmance Board pursiiant to this
statute and codified as N.J.A.C. 5:31-1 et seq. The statutory budget was designed to demonstrate to the Bureau
ofAuthority Regulation ofthe Division ofLocal Govemment Services fhat the cash flows ofthe Authority for
the coming year will be sufEicient to cover operatmg expenses, interest accruing on bonded indebtedness and
cash payments ofmaturmg bo&d and loaa principal.

-7-



THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaIedon)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

The following tables provides a FY 2020 and FY 2019 budget comparison:

Budget vs. Actual
FY 2020

Revenues:
Net Assets Appropriated
Operating

Expenses:

Budeet

91,000
2.895.000
2.986.000

Actual

91,000
3.399.853
3.490.853

Variance

o
504.853
504.853

2,429,4 lii
556.582

(389,190)
9.473

Uperating
Non-operating

Income Before Depreciation
and Contributions

2,818,608
547.109

2.986.000 3.365.717 ('379.717)

125.136 125.136

Budget vs. Actual
ry 2019

Revenues:
Net Assets Appropriated
Operating

Expenses:
Operating
Non-operating

Income Before Depreciation
and Contributions

Budeet

140,000
2.813.000
2.953.000

2,401,468
551.532

Actual

140,000
2.823.543
2.963.543

2,583,001
542.201

Variance

o
10.543
10.543

(181,533)
9.331

2.953.000 3.125.202 ('172.202')

fl61.659') C161.659)



THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaIedon)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

Capital Assets

At the end of 2020, fhe Authority had invested $26,475,448 in capital assets. The Authority's net plant and
equipment at fiscal year-end was $17,289,900. This is a $462,308 decrease under last year's net plant, property
andeqmpmentofS 17,752,208. A summary ofthe Authority's capital assets is presented in the following table:

•->

Structures and Improvements
Water Supply and Distribution

System
Equipment
Total Capital Assets

Less:
Accumulated Depreciation

Construction in Progress

Capital Assets

FY 2020 FY 2019

1,217,852

24,351,363
866.261

26,435,476

('9.185.548'1
17,249,928

39.972

1,217,852

24,351,363
866.261

26,435,476

C8.718.527)
17,716,949

35.259

Dollar
Chanee

o

o
o

('467.021')
(467,021)

4.713

FY 2018

1,217,852

24,351,363
866.261

26,435,476

C8.251.228)
18,184,248

o

@

17.289.900 17.752.208 ('462.3081 18.184.248

The Authority's ongoing capital plan is reviewed each year by the Authority's consulting engineer.

Debt Administration

At December 31, 2020, the Authority had outstanding U.S.D.A. Rural Development Loans of $2,535,028 and
outstanding New Jersey Environmental Iiifrastructure Tmst loans of $3,690,795. The Borough of Haledon
Water Utility has a bond, payable m 2022, outstanding as ofDecember 31, 2020. The principal and interest on
this bond is payable by the users offhe Manchester Utilities Authority.

-9-
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaIedon)

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

Economic Factors, Fuhire Years Budgets and Rates

The Commissioners and management ofthe Aufhority consider many factors when preparing each year's budget
and annual charges. Two offhemain factors are growth in the Authority's system and new regulations issued
by the State and Federal govemments.

Contacting the Authority

This finaneial report is designed to provide our customers and creditors with a general overview of the
Authority's finances and to demonstrate the Authority's accountability for the fees it receives. Ifyou have any
questions about this report or need additional information, contact the Manchester Utilities Authority, 510
Beimont Avenue, Ualedon, New Jersey 0750S or visrt the Authonty's web site at www.muawater.neT7

.J
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY

(A Componeat Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)
Statement ofNet Position

December31,

Exhiblt A
Paee 1 of2

ASSETS:
•

Current Assets:
Unrestricted:

Cash aad Cash Equivalents
Consumer Accounts Receivable
Other Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Unrestricted Assets

Restricted:
Escrow Accoimt

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Resfcricted Assets

2020 2019

145,708
638,778

9,260
100,922

311,025
420,841

110,972

894,668 842,838

46,050 39,323

46,050 3-9,323

(".^ CapitaIAssets:
Capital Assets Not Bemg Depreciated;

Construction m Progress

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Structures and Improvements
Water Supply and Distribution System
Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

39,972 35,259

1,217,852
24,351,363

866,261
(9.185,548)

1,217,852
24,351,363

866,261
(8.718.5271

Capital Assets (Net)

TOTALASSETS

17,249,928

17,289,900

18,230,618

17,716,949

17,752,208

18,634,369

DEFERRED OOTFLOWS OFRESOURCES:
Unamortized Deferred Loss oa Defeasance

ofDebt
Deferred Outflows - PERS

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

19,378
1,725

21,103 . $

29,067
2,711

31,778

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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THE MANCHESTER DTILITIES AUTHORTTY
(A ComponentUmt oftfae Borough ofHaIedon)

Statement ofNet Position
December31,

LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities Payable from

Unrestricted Assets:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Accomits Payable - PERS
Prepaid Revenue
Accrued Interest Payable
Current Portion ofBonds and Loans Payable

Current Liabilities Payable from
Restricted Assets:

Escrow Deposits Payable

Non-Current LiabBities:
Bonds Payable
Loans Payable - USDA
Net Pension Liability - PERS

TOTALLIABILITIES

2020

524,019
1,360
5,285
16,789

411,240

958,693

46,050

3,332,795
2,481,788

20,273

5,834,856

6,839,599

ExhibitA
Paae2of2

2019

501,211
1,232
4,403
18,072

408,353

933,271

39,323

3,690,795^2,535,028

22,822

6,248,645

7,221,239

@

a

DEFERSED INFLOWS OF KESOURCES:
Unamortized Bond Premiums
Defen-edInflows-PERS

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOUSCES

85,286
9,429

94,715

93,422
9,001

102,423

NETPOSmON;
Net tnvestment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted:

Designated
Undesignated

TOTAL NET POSITION

10,998,169

112,000
207,238

11,053,677

91,000
197,808

$ 11,317,407 $ 11,342,485

See accompanymg Notes to Fmancial Statements.

-12-



Exhibif B

THE MANCHESTER UTILITmS AUTHOMTY

(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)
Statement ofRevenues, Expenses aad Changes in Net Position

Years Ended December 31,

Operating Revenues:
Rents
Fire Hydrant Service
Sprinklers
Connection Fees
Miscellaneous
Interest on Investments

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:
Administration
-Costs ofProvidmg Services
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income CLoss)

Non-OperatingRevenues/(Expenses):
Debt Service
Amortization

2020

2,830,031
192,311
27,788

324,137
24,118

1,468

3,399,853

359,136
o ^7^r)a"-J?-

467,020

3,100,140

299,713

(323,238)
(1,553)

2019

2,580,577
168,186
34,166

7,134
24,289

9,191

2,823,543

335,459
2,052,309-

467,299

2,855,058

(31,515)

(340,537)
(1,553)

Total Non-Operating Revenues/(Expenses)

Change In Net Position

Net Position - January 1,

(324,791)

(25,07S)

11,342,485

(342,090)

(373,605)

11,716,090

Nef Position - December 31, $ 11,317,407 $ 11,342,485

y
See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)
Statement of Cash FIows

Years Ended December 31 ,

Cash FIows from Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Customers
Other Operating Receipts
Interest Received
Cash Paid to Employees
Cash Paid for Employee Benefits
Cash Paid to SuppIiers/Vendors

Net cash provided (used) by
opera.ting activlties

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase ofProperty, Plant and Equipment

Nef cash provided (used) by
mvestmg actlvitles

2020

3,157,212
14,858
1,468

(14,500)
(2,341)

(2,577,701)

578,996

_(4,7131

(4,713)

Exhibit C
(Page 1 of2)

2019

2,896,155

9,191

(9,000)
(1,964)

(2,264,011)

630,371

(35,259)

(35,259)

Cash FIows from Financing Activities:
Bond Principal Paid
USDA-Loaii Prmcipal Paid
NJEIT Loan Principal Paid
Interest Paid

Net cash provided (used) by
non-capital financing activities

Net increase / (decrease)in cash and cash equivalents

(170,000)
(51,352)

(357,000)
(154,521)

(732,873)

(158,590)

(175,000)
(49,531)

(347,001)
(166,720)

(738,252)

(143,140)

Cash and cash equivalents, Beginning ofYear

Cash and cash equivalents, End ofYear

350,348 493,488

191,758 $ 350,348

Balance reported as:
Unrestricted
Restricted

145,708
46,050

191,758

311,025
39,323

350,348

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(A Component Unlt ofthe Borough ofHaledon)
Statement of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31,

2020

Reconciliation ofOperating Income to Net Cash
Provided/(Used) by Operating Acfivifies:
Operating Income/(Loss)
Adjusttnents to reconcile operating income/(loss)

to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Pension Adjustment

(Increase)/Decrease in:
Consumer Accounts Receivable
Miscellaneous Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Increase/(Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable and accmed liabilities
Prepaid Revenue
Escrow Deposits Payable

Net cash provided (used) by
operating actitvitles

299,713 $

467,020

(1,007)

(217,937)
(9,260)
10,050

22,808
882

6,727

Exhlbit C

(Page 2 of2)

2019

(31,515)

467,299

(374)

89,553

(4,875)

116,770

(7,750)
1,263

578,996 $ 630,371

V

w

See accompanymg Notes to Financial Statements.
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THE MANCHESTERVTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECE1MBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE1. GENERAL

The Manchester Utilities Authority (the Authority) is a public body politic and corporate created by
Ordinance #2-18-2004A adopted March 17, 2004 by the Borough ofHaledon under the Municipal
and County Utilities Authorities Laws ofthe State ofNew Jersey (P.L. 1957, Chapter 183 as
amended and supplemented.

The Authority is responsible for the acquisition, construction, maintenance, operation and
improvement ofthe works for ainong other things, the accumulation, supply aiid distribution ofwater
for theresidents ofthe Borough ofHaledon and various customers in fhe Borough ofNorth Haledon,
County ofPassaic, New Jersey.

-Wew-31erseystatBtes
provide for tlie creatiou, dissoluliou aiid upeiatiuus uFsepMaleboJies cuipoiute^

and politic for the purpose offostering the provision and distribution ofan adequate supply ofwater
and the collection, treatment, disposal and recycling of waste water and sewage sludge. These
statates were enacted as the "Municipal aad Counties Utilities Authorities Act", and are codified in
New Jersey statutes annotated as NJSA 40:14B-1 et. seq. Additional statutoryrequirements relating
to the financial operations ofindependent local aufhorities were established as (he "Local Authorities
Fiscal Control Law", which is codified as NJSA 40A:5A-1 et. seq. The provisions offhe Local
Authorities Fiscal Control Law established the Local Fmance Board and the Division ofLocal
Govemment Services, m the Department of Commumty Affairs (DCA), State of New Jersey, as
oversigfa agencies for~fhe creafion, projecrfiiiancing, liuagefing and overairfinancial condifion of-
local authorities.

The Aufhority shall consist offive (5) commissioners who shaU be appointed m accordaace with fhe
procedures set fortfa and for the terms ofofficeprovided inN.J.S.A. 40:14B-4.

The Authority' s fiscal year is tfae twelve-month period ending December 31, on any year, or such
ofher twelve-month period, which the Authority may establish by Resolution.

As apublicbody, under existing statutes, fhe Authority is exempt from both Federal and State taxes.

The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued StatementNo. 14, amendedby
Statements No. 39 and 61, fhat requiies fhe financial reporting entity to mclude bofh fhe primary
govenunent and those component units. Component umts are legaUy separate organizations for
which fhe Authority is fmancially accountable or other organizations for which fhe nature and
significance offheir relationship wifh fhe primary govemment is such that exclusion would cause
fhe reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The Authority is
financially accountable for an organization if fhe Authority appoints a voting majority of fhe
organization' s board, and (1) the Aufhority is able to sigmficantlymfluence the programs or services
performed orprovided byfhe orgaiuzation; or (2) fhe Authority is legally entitled to or can otherwise
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEJMENTS
(CONTESTUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE1. GENERAL. (continued)

access fhe orgamzation's resouices; the Authority is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed fhe
responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the
Authority is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also mclude
organizations that are fiscally dependent on fhe Aufhority in that the Authority approves fhe budget,
fhe issuance of debt or fhe levying of taxes. Based on the foregoing criteria, fhe Authority has no
component units, however the Maachester Utilities Aufhority is a component unit ofthe Borough
ofHaledon.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTmG POLICIES

A. MEAStJfilEMENTFOCUS.BASISOFA.CeOGNTINGANDFINANeiAI.STATEMENT
PRESENTATION

The accounts offhe Authority are organized into one fund wifh self-balaacing accounting records
that comprise its assets, deferred outflows ofresources, liabilities, deferred inflows ofresources, net
position, revenues and expenses. The fimd type and fund category is as follows:'

Proprietarv FuiiST'vpe

Enterprise Fuiids - The Enterprise Fuiid is used to account for govemmental operations wtuch are
financed and operated in a maimer similar to private enterprises, where the intent ofthe govermng
body is that fhe costs (expenses, mcludmg depreciation) ofproviding goods or services to its users
on a continuing basis be fmanced or recovered primarily fhiough user charges. The Authority
maintains an enterprise fimd to account for its Water System Operations.

TheAufhority' s financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurements focus
and fhe accmal basis ofaccountmg. All assets and all liabilities associated with the enterprise fund
operations are included on the Statement ofNet Position. Revenues are recorded when eamed and
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless ofthe timing ofrelated cash
flows.

Proprietary fimds distinguish operatmgrevenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operatmg
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services andproducing and delivering goods
in connection with a proprietary fimd's prmcipal ongoing operations. Operating expenses for
enterprise funds include ihe cost ofoperations and services, admimstrative expenses and depreciation
on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meetiag fhis definition are reported as nonoperatmg
revenu.es and expenses.
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THE MANCHESTER UTBLITIES AUTHOMTY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

NOTES TO FmANCLAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

A. MEASUREMENT FOCUS. BASIS OFACCOUNTE^rGA^TD FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PRESENTATION, (continued)

The Manchester Utilities Aufhority prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of
accounting m accordance witfa generally accepted accountmg prmciples. Under fhe accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when they are eamed aad expenses are recognized when the
Uability is incurred.

B. ASSETS, LIABILITIES. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND
NET POSITION

Cash and Cash Eauivalents

Cash and cash equivalents mclude money market fimds and short-term investinents including
certificates ofdeposit, wifh a maturity ofttu-ee months or less camed at cost, which approximates
market.

The Authority's investment practices are govemed byNew Jersey State Statute 40A:5-15. Statutes
-authorize-the-Authorityto-mvest-Brcertifiisates~ofTlep-ostt, repurchase agreements, passbooks, and-
ofher available baiik investanents provided that approved securities are pledged to secure those funds
on deposit in an amount equal to the amount ofthose funds and a maturity date not greater fhan 12
months from the date ofpurchase. In addition, fhe Autfaority can invest in direct debt securities of
the United States or obligations guaranteed by the United States, bonds and other obliga.tions ofthe
local mumcipality or bonds or obligations ofschool districts ofwhich fhe Aufhority is a part or
within which the Authority is located unless such investments are expressly prohibited by law.

Restricted Accounts

Bond covenants ofthe Authority require portions ofthe debt proceeds, as well as other resources be
set aside for various purposes under the control ofthe Bond Trustee. These amounts are reported as
restricted assets. Cash and cash equivalents restricted for debt service onbonds are segregated in the
"Debt Service Fund" account. Cash and cash equivalents restricted for use in construction are
segregated in the " System Jmprovement" Account.

Additionally, fhe Authority maintains an Eserow Account to hold deposits for professional fees for
the planiung, design aad construction ofspecific projects.
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTmG POLICIES, (continued)

B. ASSETS. LIABDLITIES. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/mFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND
NET POSITION, (continued)

Investments

Investments consist ofCertificates ofDeposit and direct obligations ofthe U.S. Govemment, U.S.
Goverament Agencies, repurchase agreements and investaents in money market fimds and are
valued at cost, which approximates market The Authority had no investments for fhe years ending
December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Inventories

Inventories ofmaterials and supplies are considered expenditures when purchased.

Accounts Receivable

All receivables are reported at their gross values.

i"^

.ffllowance forDoubtfuLAccpimts

The Authority does notprovide an allowance for doubtful accounts because oftheAuthority's ability
to compel payments through fhe lien or shut offprocess.

Propertv. PIant and Eauioment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at estimated original cost as provided in a fixed asset
appraisal performed by fhe Aufhority's engineer.

Depreciation is detemiined on a straight-line basis for all plant and equipment using the following
estimated useful lives:

Sfancft.ires and Improvements
Water Supply and Distribution System
Equipment

12-75 years
75 years

5-20years
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 2. SCMMARY OF SIGNIMCANT ACCOUNTmG POLICIES. fcontinued)

B. ASSETS. LIABBLITIES. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INELOWS OF RESOCRCES AND
NET POSmON, (contmued)

Deferred Outflows/Inflows ofResources

In addition to assets, tfie Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows ofresources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption ofnet position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an outflow ofresources (expense/expenditure) until tlien.

In addition to liabflities, the Statement ofNet Position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement elemeiit, defen-ed inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition ofnet position fhat applies to a fiiture period(s) and so will not
be recognized as aa inflow ofresources (revenue) imtil that time.

Net Position

Net position represents the difference befrween assets and deferred outflows of resom-ces and
Jiabilities-and-deferred-inflows-o£resources,-and-aFe-displayed-m-fhe-followBig-three-components:-

Net Investinent in Capital Assets

The Net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstandiug balances ofany bonds, mortgages, notes, or
other borrowings fhat are attributable to the acquisition, constmction, or improvement of those
assets. Deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources that are attributable to the
acquisition, constmction, or improvement offhose assets or related debt also should be included in
this component ofnet position. Ifthere are significant unspeat unrelated debt proceeds or deferred
mflows ofresources at fhe end ofthe reporting period, the portion offhe debt or deferred inflows of
resources attributable to the unspent amount shoiild not be included in the calculation of net
investment in capital assets. Instead, fhat portion ofthe debt or deferred inflows ofresources should
be included in the same net position component (restricted or unrestdcted) as the unspent amount.

Restricted Component ofNet Position

The resti-icted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities and
deferred mflows ofresources related to fhose assets. Generally, a liability relates to restricted assets
if fhe asset results from a resource flow fhat also results in the recognition of a liability or if fhe
liability will be liquidated with the restricted assets reported.
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Cnit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO HNANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGmFICANT ACCOCNTING POLICIES, (contmued)

B. ASSETS. LIABILITIES. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND
NET POSmON, (contmued)

Unrestricted Compoiient ofNet Position

Tlie unrestricted component of net position is fhe net amount of the assets, deferred outflows of
resources, UabUides, and deferred inflows ofresources that are not included in fhe deteniunation of
net investment in capital assets or the restricted component ofnet position.

Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the Authority will fimd outlays for a particular purpose from bothTestri'cted(e.g.,
restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate fhe amounts to
report as restncted - net position and unrestricted - net position in fhe fmancial statements, a flow
assumption must be made about the order in which fhe resources are considered to be applied. It is
the Aufhority's policyto consider restricted - net position to have been dqileted before unrestricted -
net position is applied.

C. REVENUES AND EXPENSES"

Operatme Fund Budeet

The budget amounts mcluded in (he statement of budget revenues and statement of budget
expenditures were approved in accordance wifh the requirements ofthe "Local Finance Board" of
the State ofNew Jersey, and were adopted by the Conmiissioners after legal advertisement and
public hearing.

Proprietarv Funds Operatme and Nonooeratms Revenues^nd Expenses

Proprietaryfiinds distmguish operatingreveiaies and expenses from nonoperalingitems. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing aad delivering goods
ia coimection with a proprietary fimd's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues offhe Authority are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for
enterprise funds include the cost ofsales and services, admimstrative expenses, and depreciation on
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this defimtion are reported as nonoperatug
revenues and expenses.
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THE MANCHESTER CTU.ITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unlt of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FDSfANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTDSTCED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

D. USEOFESTDMATES

The process ofpreparing fmancial statements in con&muty with generally accepted accounting
principles requires the use ofestimates and assumptions that affect the reported amouiits ofassets
and liabilities and disclosure ofcontingent assets and liabilities at the date oftiie financial statements
and the reported amounts ofrevenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates are used
to determine depreciation expense, and certain claims and judgment liabilities, among ofher
accounts. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

E. RECENTACCOUNTmGPRONOUNCEMENTS

In May 2020, the Govemment Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 35,
Postponement ofthe Effective Dates ofCertain Authoritative Guidance. The primary objective of
fhis Statement is to provide temporaryreliefto govemments and ofher stakeholders m light ofthe
COVID-19 pandemic. That objective is accomplished bypostponing the effective dates of certain

provisions in Statements and Implementation Guides fhat first became effective or are scheduled to
become efl'ective for periods begimmig after June 15,2018, and later. The effective dates of certam
provisions contame3-uTfEe76llowuig pronouncements are postponed'by one year: Sfatement-No7
83, CertainAssetRetireinent Obligations; StatementNo. S4, Fiduciajy Activities; StatementNo.
88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debl, including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements;
Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Costlncwred before the End ofa Construction Period;
Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests; Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Obligations;
Statement No. 92, Qmnibus 2020; Statement No. 93, Replacement oflnterbank Offered Rates:
Implementation Guide No. 2017-3, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment
Benefits Otker Than Pensions (and Certain Issues Related to OPEB Plan Reporting);
Implementadon GuideNo. 2018-1, Implementation GuidanceUpdate—2018; Implementation Guide
1'So.2019-1,ImplementationGuidanceUpdate—2075; ImplementationGuideNo. 2019-2, FiWucz'a/y
Activities. The effective dates ofthe following pronouncements are postponed by 18 monfhs:
Statement No. 87, Leases; Implementation Guide No. 2019-3, Leases. The requirements offhis
Statemeiit are effiective immediately
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THE MANCHESTER UTBLITIES AUTHOMTY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

E. RECENTACCOUNTINGPRONOUNCEMENTS, (continued)

In May 2020, fhe Govemment Accouating Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 96,
Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements. This Statement provides guidanceon
the accountmg and financial reporting for subscnption-based infoniiation technology an-aiigements
(SBITAs) for govermiient end users (govemments). This Statement (1) defines a SBITA; (2)
establishes that a SBITA results in a right-to-use subscription asset—anintangible asset—anda
corresponding subscription liability; (3) provides the capitalization criteria for oudays ofher than
subscriptionpayments, includmg implementation costs ofa SBFTA; and (4) requires note disclosures
regardmg a SBFTA. To the extent relevant, the standards for SBFTAs are based on the standards
esfa^isiiea^T^tai:emen( No. -87rLeases,aS "ameiided.' The TCqluretrientg of fhls' Stittetnent are
effecfive foi fiscal years beginning after June15,2022. The Authority is still deteniiimng the effects,
ifany,this statemeiit will have on fiiture financial statements.

IilJ;une2020,theGovemmentAccountmgStandaTdsBoardissuedGASB StatementNo. 97, Certain
Coiriponent Unit Criteria, and Accounting aiid Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code
Section 45 7 Deferred Compensation Plans -An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 andNo.
84, and a Supersession ofGASB StatementNo. 32. The primary objectives ofthis Statement are to

(1) mcrease consistency and comparability related to the reporting of fiduciary component units in
circumstances m which a potential component unit does not have a goveming board and fhe primaiy
govemment performs the duties that a goveming board typically would perform; (2) mitigate costs
associated with fhe reporting of certain defined contribution pension plans, defined contribution
otfaer postemployment benefit (OPEB) plans, and employee benefit plans oflier than pension plans
or OPEB plans (other employee benefit plaiis) as fiduciary component units in fiduciary fand
financial statements; and (3) enhancetherelevance, consistency, andcomparabilityoffheaccountmg
and financial reporting for hitemal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 deferred compensation plans
(Section 457 plans) fhat meet fhe definition ofapensionplan and forbenefits provided fhrough fhose

plans. The requirements of this Statement tiiat (1) exempt primary govemments that perform the
duties fhat a govemmg board typicallyperfbmis from treating the absence ofa govemiag board the
same as fhe appoinfaaent ofa voting majority of a goveming board in determimng whether they are
financially accountable for defined contribution pension plans, defined contribution OPEB plans,
or ofher employee benefit plans and (2) limit the appUcability offhe fiiiancial burden criterion m

paragraph 7 of Statement 84 to defined benefit pension plans and defined benefit OPEB plans fhat
are administered through tmsts that meet the criteria in paragraph 3 of Statement 67 or paragraph 3
ofStatement 74, respectively, are effective immediately. The requirements offhis Statement fhat are

©

@
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FmANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

E. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOCNCEMENTS, (eontinued)

related to fhe accountmg and fmaiicial reporting for Section 457 plans are effective for fiscal years
beguming after June 15, 2021. For purposes of deteniunmg whefher a primary govemment is
financially accountable for a potential component unit, the requirements of fhis Statement that
provide that for all other arrangements, the absence ofa goveming board be treated fhe same as the
appointment ofa votingmajorityofa govenmigboard ifthe primary govemment perfonns the duties
that a governing board typically would perfbnn, are efEective for reporting periods beguming after
June 15,2021. EarUer apptrcationofthoseiequu'emeuts is ciicuuiaged aiidpcimiLtedbyiequu'emeut
as specified wiflun this Statement. The Board considered flie effective dates for the requiffiments of
flus Statement in light of the COVID-19 pandemic and in concert witli Statement No.
95, Postponement of the EJfecfive Dates of Certain Authoritattve Guidance. The Authority is
cun-ently reviewing what effect, ifany, this Statement inight have on fiitore financial statements.

NOTE3. FINANCIALREPORTmGENTITY

The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board requires that disclosure be made in the finaDcial"sfatements
regardmg tEe-financiaI reportiiig entity ofgbvemmentaluiuts.

The financial reporting entity consists of the primary govemment, organizations for which the
primary govemment is financially accountable and other organizations for which the prunary
govemment is not accountable but for which fhe nature and significance oftheir relationstup with
the primary govemment are such fhat exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial
statements to be misleading or incomplete.

A component unit is a legally separate organization for which the elected officials ofthe primary
govemment are financially accountable. The pmnary govemment is financially accountable ifit
appoints a voting majority offhe organization's govemingbody and eifher fhe primary govemment
is able to impose its will on the organization; or fhere is a potential for fhe organization to provide
specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on the primaiy govemment.
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FmANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTmUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 3. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTFTY, (continued)

The Manchester Utilities Authodty is a component unit offhe primary govemment ofthe Borough
ofHaledon. The commissioners ofthe Manchester Utilities Authority are appointed by fhe Council
of the Borough ofHaledon, and under the deficiency agreement entered into by the Aufhority and
fhe Borougti of Haledon, fhe Borough is obligated to make up any deficiency in service charges.

NOTE 4. INTRALOCAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

The Aufhority has entered mto an mh-alocal service agreement wifh fhe Borough ofHaledon dated
December 16, 2010. Under the terms oftlus agreement, fhe Borough will provide certam agreed
upon services mcludiag daily labor services; emergency labor services; street closing services;
admimstrative services; computer maintenance; general maintenance of Authority property;
msul^ce; purc]iasmgservices;ailmimsfrativespare
equipment storage. In consideration for the provision of.fhese "Agreed Upon Services", the
Authority will pay a fixed "Agreed Upon Services Payment" in monthly iastalkaents on the last
business day of each month. The monfhly installments will be calculated by dividmg the Agreed
Upon Services payment in twelve equal mstalhnents. AU increases to fhe ainount of the Agreed
Upon Services Payment may be negotiated on an annual basis.

In addition, the Authority shall be billed atuiually by the Borough for the debt service on bonds,
payable in 2022, that the Boroughhas outstanding for improvements to fhe Aufhority' s water system.

The term offhis mtralocal agreement is for a three-year period. The Authority may temiinate this
Agreement by notifying the Borough ofits intent to terminate fhe arrangement sfat mon.ths prior to
the mtended termmation date. Ifthe Agreement is neither terminated nor expressly extended by
written Agreement, then this agreement will be automatically extended for additional one year
periods until such fime as it is temiinated or superseded by any other written agreement renegotiated
between the parties.

NOTES. WATERDEFICIENCYAGREERIENT

The Aufhority has entered into an agreement with the Borougtl ofHaledon for a Water Deficiency
Agreement. Said agreement states:
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THE RIANCHESTERUTILITrES AUTHORITY
(A Component Uliit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FBMANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINCED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 5. WATER DEFICIENCY AGREEMENT, (continued)

"Section 301. Service Charees. (1) With respect to all water supplied by the Authority and
for all use and services ofthe Water System, the Autfaoritywill charge Service charges in accordance
wifli fhe Act. Said Service Charges shall be established at rates estimated to be sufficient to provide
for fhe receipt by the Authority m each Fiscal Year of a sum ofmoney at least equal to fhe suiii of
all fhe amounts necessaiy in such Fiscal Year (A) to pay orprovide for fhe expenses ofoperation and
maintenance offhe Water System and the principal ofand interest on any and all Bonds as the same
become due, and (B) to maintam such reserves or sinkmg funds as may be required by the temis of
any contract ofthe Authority or any Bond Resolution, or as may be deemed necessary or desirable
by the Authority, and (C) to comply in all respects with the terms and provisions of any Bond
Resoteion aad with thc Act, but nfffhing containcd m fhis Scction 301 or tfais Agrcomcnt shaH-
prevent fhe Authority from charging Service Charges wliich shall be less than sufficient to comply
with the foregoing requirement, provided that fhe Borough shall have given fheir written consent to
such lesser Service Charges in fhe manner herein provided.

Section 302. Aiinual Charae. (1) In any year in wluch the Authority shall have a deficiency
whereby its Service Charges are not sufGcient to provide for the items listed in Section 301(1)(A)
through (C), the Borough shall pay an Annual Charge. The Aimual Charge made aad to be charged
by fhe Aufhority to and payable by fhe Borough for or with respect to any Fiscal Year shall be fhe
"sunrofmoney equattoTlie excess-(ifaiiy)-of:

~

(A) Thesumofallofflieam.ountsnecessaryorexpendedintheFiscal
Year of fhe Authority during such year (i) to pay or provide for fhe expenses of
constructioii, acquisition, operation andmaintenance oftheWater System, includmg,
without limitation, adinimstrative and other expenses offhe Authority, insurance,
renewals, replacements, extensions, enlargements, alterations and betterments and
fhe principal or redemption price of and interest on all ofher Bonds as the same
become due; (ii) to maintain such reserves or sinkmg fimds as maybe required by the
terms ofany contract ofthe Aufhority or any Bond Resolution, or as may be deemed
necessary by fhe Authority, and (iii) to comply in all respects wifh the tenns of any
Bond Resolution and with the Act; from which is subtracted.

(B) The sum offhe following amounts to the extent available to be used
to pay or provide for ffie amounts described m Section 302(1)(A): (i) Service
Charges; (ii) the proceeds ofBonds; (iii) the proceeds ofinsuraDce awards received
by or for account of fhe Authority wifh respect to the Water System; (iv)
contributions received by or for account offhe Aufhority with respect to the Water
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITV
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTmUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 5. WATER DEFICIENCY AGREEMENT, (continued)

System aad not under any cu'ciunstances repayable by the Aufhority until after the
payment in full ofall ofher obligations ofthe Authority including its Bonds, original
or refimding or both; or (v) any other fimds on hand and available therefor at the
beginmng ofthe Fiscal Year."

The deficiency calculationfortheyearsendedDecember 31, 2020 and 2019 are as follows:

2020 2019

Incoihe7(Loss) Before Contribulions
Add Back Depreciation

Excess/(Deficiency)

($25,078) ($373,605)
467.020 467.299

$441.942 $93.694

@

There is no deficiency under the Water Agreement for the years endmg December 31, 2020 and
2019.

NOTE6. CASHANDCASHEOUIVALENTS

General Aiithorization

The Manchester Utilities Authority' s deposit and investment practices are govemed by New Jersey
StateStatute40A:5-15.

GASB Statement No. 3, amended by GASB Statement No. 40, requires disclosure ofthe level of
custodial credit risk assumed by fhe Aufhority in its cash, cash equivalents and investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in fhe event of the failure of a depository financial institution,
fhe Authority will not be able to recover its deposits. The Authority does not have a policy for
custodial credit risk; however, the State ofNew Jersey imposes certain collateral requirements for
govemmental units.
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY
(A Component Unit of tihe Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FmANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTrNUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 6. CASH AM) CASH EOUrVALENTS, (continued)

Denosits

The Aufhority's deposits are insured fhrough either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) or New Jersey's Govemmental Unity Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA requires
all bariks doing business in fhe State ofNew Jersey to maintain additional collateral in fhe amount
of 5% of the average public deposits and to deposit these amounts with the Federal Reserve Bank
for all deposits not covered by FDIC.

-Banlriialanccs arc insurcd up to $250,000 in thc aggrcgato by thc FDIC for cach bank. Operatmg
cash, in fhe form ofvarious checldng and savings accounts, are held in the Authority's name by
conuiiercial banking institutions. At December 31, 2020, the can-ying amount ofthe Authority's
deposits was $191,758 and fhe baiik balance was $388,896. Ofthe bank balaiice, $250,000 was
insured with Federal Deposit Insurance and $138,896 was covered by GUDPA.

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 40, "Deposit and InvestmentRisk Disclosures" ("GASB 40"), the
Audiority's bank accounts are profiled in order to determme exposure, if any, to Custodial Credit
Risk (risk fhat in the event offailure ofthe counterparty, the Authoritywould not be able to recover

-ftle-v^lue^fif's^eposits7)Tmvesmien()7-Depositsareconsi(lere(l-t<yBe-exposed-to-Custo3ial-Cre3i^^

Risk if they are uncollateralized (securities not pledged by fhe depositor), collateralized with
securities held by the pledging institution or collateralized wifh securities held by the finaacial
institution s trust department or agent but not in the govemment's name. At December 31 ,2020,
all ofthe Aufhority's deposits were insured with Federal Deposit Insurance or under the provisions
offhe Govemmental Unit Deposit ProtecfionAct (GUDPA) and not exposed to custodial credit risk.

NOTE 7. PLANT. PROPERrY AND EOmPMENT

The Authority's plant, property and equipment is valued at estimated acquisition cost based upon
an appraisal perfbrmed by the Authority's engiueer during fiscal yeai 2008. Subsequent to fiscal
year 2008, property, plant and equipment additiocs are valued at acquisition costs.

System construction costs are charged to construction in progress until such time as given segments
ofthe system are completed and placed into operation.
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 7. PLANT. PROPERTY AND EOUIPMENT, (continued)

A description offhe changes in the plant, property and equipment accounts ofthe Authority for fhe

year ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 is as follows:

Balance
Dec.31.2019 Increases Decreases

Balance
Dec.31,2020

Capital Assets Not Bemg Depreciated:
Consfauction m Progress

$35.259 •

Total-CapitalAssetsNGtBeuig-Depreciated . ,'35,259-..

Capital Assets Bemg Depreciated:
Structures and Improvements 1,217,852
Water Supply aad Distribution System 24,351,363
Equipment _._,_866,261

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 26.435,476

_Less:-Accumulated-D-eprficiatioii:-_.—_--__-
Stmctures and Improvements (990,801)
Water Supply and Distribution. System (7,163,3 81)
Equipment f564.3451

TotalAccumulatedDepreciation ('8.718.527)

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 17,716.949

CapitalAssets.Net $17.752.208

$4,713
4,713

(15,031)
(414,250)
_(37,740'!
M67.021)

M67.021)

($462.308)

$39.972
39.972

1,217,852
24,351,363

866.261
26.435.476

(1,005,832)
(7,577,631)
f602.085)

(9.185.548)

17.249.928

$17,289,900
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THE MANCHESTER UTH.ITIES AUTHOMTY
(A Component Unlt of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FBMANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTmUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 7. PLANT. PROPERTY AND EOUIPMENT, (contmued)

Balance
Dec.31.2018 Increases Decreases

Balance
Dec.31.2019

Capital Assets Not Bemg Depreciated:
Construction m Progress

Total Capital Assets Not Bemg Depreciated
$35.259
_35,259

Capital Assets Bemg Depreciated:
Structures and Im^rovements
Water Supply and Distribution System
Equipment

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated

Less: Accumulated Depreciadon:
Structures and Improvemente
Water Supply and Distribution System
Equipment

^otalAc(;umiilat&d_I)epreciation___—..—

Total Capital Assets Bemg Depreciated, Net

Capital Assets, Net

$35.259
35,259

1,217,852
24,351,363

_866,261
26.435.476

(975,770) (15,031)
(6,748,853) (414,528)
(526.6051 07.7401

K.U^IW) _..(4&7.299X

<.,.^

18.184.248

$18.184.248

M67.299)

 432.0401

1,217,852
24,351,363

866.261
26.435.476

(990,801)
(7,163,381)
(564345)

-(8.7-18.527-1-

17.716.949

$17.752.208

NOTE8. LONG-TER1M DEBT

U.S.D.A. Grant/Loan Prosram

On May 21, 2007, fhe Aufhority entered into a loan agreement with fhe United States Department
of Agriculture in order to repay bond anticipation notes outstanding in the Borough of Haledon
Water Utility Fund. Under this agreement, fhe Authority was awarded a grant of$500,000 and was
issued a loan in the amount of $1,500,000 under the U.S.D.A. Rural Development Program. The
loan has an interest rate of 3.25% and a tenn of40 years. Payments ofprincipal and interest are due
twice annually on May 20 and November 20 of each year to maturity with a final maturity in 2047.
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FDiTANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTDSUED)

YEARS ENDED DECE1MBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 8. LONG-TERM DEBT, (continued)

In April of 2010, fhe Authority entered mto a loan agreement with tfae Umted States Department of
Agriculture in order to fund outstanding Project Notes, Series 2008 issued to provide funds for
various projects relating to the improvement ofits water supply and distribution system. Under fhis
agreement, the Aufhority was awaided a grant of $450,000 and was issued a loan in fhe amount of
$1,550,000 under fhe U.S.D.A. Rural Development Program. This loaii has an interest rate of
4.125% and aterm of40 years. Payments ofprincipal and interest are due twice annually in March
and September ofeach year to maturity with a final matonty ia 2050.

AsummaryoftheAufbority'sactivityundertheU.S.D.A.RuralDevelopmentLoaiiProgramforfhe
year ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 is as follows: Q

Loan

Original
Amount
ofLoan.

Balance
Dec.31.2019 Issued R.etired

Balance
Dec.31.2020

LN01
LN03

$1,500,000
1.550.000

S3.050.000

Current Portion.
Non-Current Portion

$1,216,890
1.369.491

$2.586.381

$51,353
2.535.028

$2,586,381

$27,967
23.386

$51,353

$1,188,923
1.346.105

$2.535.028

$53,240
2.4S1.788

$2.535.028

Loan

Origmal
Amount
ofLoan.

Balance
Dec.31.2018 Issued Retired

Balance
Dec.31.2019

LN01
LN03

$1,500,000
1.550,000

$3.050.000

Current Fortion
Noii-Current Portion.

$1,243,969
1.391.943

$2.635.912

$49,531
2.586.381

$2.635.912

$27,079
22.452

$1,216,890
1.369.491

$2.586.381

$51,353
2.535.028

$2.586.381
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTDTOED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 8. LONG-TERM DEBT, (continued)

New Jersev Environmental Infrastructure Trust Proeram

Series 2010A

On March 10, 2011, the Authority issued bonds fhrough fhe New Jersey Environmental
Infrastructure Trust Program in order to finance fhe costs of various improvements to its water
supply and distribution system. The $5,166,375 bonds were issued to evidence loans from the New
Jersey Environmental InfrastmctuTe Tmst and 0% loans from the State of New Jersey. The
Aufliority is eUgible for principal

"forgiveness" of$2,521,109 on the 0% loan under the New Jersey
Euvu'uiuuentaHuIiastiui;lLue Tiusl's ARRA Huaiiumg piogi'aui.

Series 2013A

' On May 22,2013, the Authority issued bonds fhrough the New Jersey Enviromnental Infrastmcture
Trust Prograin in order to fiiianee various improvements to its water supply and distri'bution system.
The bonds were issued to evidence a loan from fhe New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Trust
of $280,000 with interestrates ranging from 3.00% to 5.00%, and a 0% loan from fhe State ofNew
Jersey in fhe amount of$429,182. The Authority is eligible for "principal forgiveness" on flie State~ofNew-Jersey

loaiTiiTthe amount of $lzt370-617

Series 2014A

On May 21,2014, the Authority issued bonds through the New Jersey Enviroinnental lufi-astructure
Trust Program m order to finance certain iinprovements to its water supply and disbibution system.
The bonds were issued to evidence a loan from fhe New Jersey Environmental Infi-astructure Trust
of $515,000 with interest rates rangmg fi-om 3.00% to 3.25%, and a 0% loan from the State ofNew
Jersey in the amount of$ 1,531 ,527.

Series 2017A-1

On May 25,2017, the Aufhority issued bonds through fhe New Jersey Enviromnental Infi-astmcture
Tmst Program m order to fmaiice certain improvements to its water supply and distribution system.
The bpnds were issued to evidence a loan from the New Jersey Environmental Infi'astructure Tmst
of$410,000 with interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.00%, and a 0% loaii from fhe State ofNew
Jerseyin fhe amount of $1,195,352.
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEIMENTS

(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECE]\1BER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 8. LONG-TERAt DEBT, (coutinued)

A summary offhe activityunder fhe New Jersey Environmental Infrastmcture Tmst Program for the

yearendedDecember 31,2020 and2019is as follows:

NJEIT Loans Pavable

Balance
Dec,31.2019 Issued

Deobligated/
Retired

Balance
Dec.31.2020

Current Portion
Non-Current Portion

$4.047.795

$357,000
_3A90,7?5
$4.047.795

$357,000 $3.690.795

$358,000
3.332.795

$-3.690;795

e'

-GurFent-Portion——————
Non-Curreat Portion

Balance
Dec,31.2Q18

$4.394.796

Issued

-S341-W——-—-
4.047.795

64.394.796

Deobligated/
Retired

$347.001

Balance
Dec.31.2019

$4.047.795

-t35-7-,000-

3.690.795
$4.047.795

The Authority's schedlile ofprincipal and interest for long-term debt issued and outstanding as of
December 31. 2020 is as follows:

Period Eadmg
December31,

2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

2026-2030
2031-2035
2036-2040
2041-2045
2046-2050

U.S.D.A. Rural
Development Loans

NJ Enviromnental
Infrastaucture Loaos

Prmcipal
$53,240
55,199
57,229
59,338
61,524

343,385
411,702
493,833
592,617
406.961

$2.535.028

Literest
$93,533
91,575
89,545
87,436
85,249

390,485
322,168
240,037
141,253
34.634

$1.575.915

Principal
$358,000

359,000
292,000
292,000
297,000

1,304,958
722,715

65,122

$3.690.795

Interest
$47,178
41,737
32,328
29,327
26,328
99,487
38,696
2,243

$317,324

Total
$551,951
547,511
471,102
468,101
470,101

2,138,315
1,495,281
801,235
733,870
441.595

E8.119.062

w
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

NOTES TO FWANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)

YEAJEtS ENDED DECE1MBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 9. UNAMORTIZED BOND PREMHJM

In connection with its New Jersey Environmental Infrastructure Tmst finflacmgs, tlie Authority has
receivedpremiums of$122,176. Theseprenuums arebeing amortizedusing fhe straight-lmemethod
over fhe life of the NJEIT loans. The activity and unamortized balance ia this account at
December 31, 2020 and 2019 is as follows:

Unamortized
Balance Premium

Unamortized
Balance

Dec.31.2019 Received Amortization Dec.31.2020

$93.422 S8.136 $85.286

Unamortized
Balance

Dec.31.2018

$101.558

Premium
Received Amortization

,136

Unamortized
Balance

Dec.31,2019

$93.422

NOTE10. MSKMANAGEMENT

The Aufhority is exposed to various risks ofloss related to general liability, damage and destmction
of assets; en-ors and omissions; injuries to employees and natural disasters. The Autiiority has
obtained insurance cpverage to guard against fhese events which will provide minimum exposure
to the Authority should they occur.
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THE MANCHESTER UTD-.ITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unlt of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FmANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTBWED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 11. DEFERRED LOSS ON DEFEASANCE OF DEBT

In November of 2013, the New Jersey Enviromnental Infrastructure Tmst defeased a portion ofits
Series 201 OA Bonds. This defeasance resulted in a deferred loss of $87,200 for the Manchester
Utilities Aufhority. This loss is being amoriized on a straight-linebasis over the life ofthe remaining
Series 201 OA Bonds. The activity and unamortized balance in fhis account at December 31 , 2020
and 2019 is as follows:

Unamortized
Balance

Dec.31.2019

$29.067 .

Deferred
Los'ses

$

Amortization

$9,689

Unamortized
Balance

Dec.31.2020

$19.378
<9

Unamortized
Balance

Dec.31.2018
Deferred
Losses Ainortization

$38.756

NOTE12. PENSION PLANS

$9.689

Unamortized
Balance

Dec.31.2019

$29.067

®

Authority employees participate m the State ofNew Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System
(PERS) contributory, defmed benefit public employee retu-ement systems or the Defined
Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP), a tax-qualified defined contribution money purchase
pension plan under Intemal Revenue Code (IRC) 401 (a).

Public Emplovees' Retirement Svstem CPERS)

Plan Descritition

The State ofNew Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharmg multiple-
employer defiiiedbenefitpensionplan admimsteredbythe State ofNew Jersey, Division ofPensions
and Benefits (fhe

"Division"). For additional mfomiation about the PERS, please refer to the
Division's Comprehensive Aimual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at
www.state.ni.us/treasurv/oensions/aniirots.shtmL

•w
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FDSTANCIALSTATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 12. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

Benefits Provided

The vesting andbenefit provisions are set byN.J.S.A. 43:15A. PBRS provides retirement, death and
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which
vest after 25 years ofservice or under the disability provisions ofPERS. The following represents
flie membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Defmition

1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007~2Members
wlio were eligible to enroil on or atter July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2,2008

3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or afierNovember 2,2008 and prior to May 22, 201.0
4 Members who were eligible to eiiroll on or aftei May 22, 2010 and prior to Juiie 28, 201-1
5 Members who were eligible to enroU on or after June 28,2011

Service retiremeilt benefits of 1/55 offinal average salary for each year ofservice credit is available
to Tiers 1 and 2 members upon reachmg age 60 and to Tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service
retiremeiLt benefits of 1/60 offinal average salary for each year ofservice credit is available to Tier
4 members upon reachmg a.ge 62 and to Tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early rerirement
benefitsare-available-®-Tier5-l-and-2^iem5ers1yefore-reac]img^a^^
62 witfa 25 or more years of service credit and Tier 5 witb 3 O or more years of service credit before
age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each inonth fhat a member retires prior to
fhe age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their
respective tier. Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 iffhey have
at least 25 years of service. Deferred retirement is available to^members who have at least 1O years
ofservice credit and have not reached fhe service retirement age for tfae respective tier.

Defined Contribution Retir@n@itProeram

Pmdenttal Fmancialjointly admimsters the DCRP investments with fheNJ Division ofPensions and
Benefits. If an employee is ineligible to enroU m tfae PERS or PFRS, the employee may be eligible
to eiiroll m the DCRP. DCRP provides eligible members with a tax-sheltered, defined contribution
retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting is ilEtmediate upon
ein-ollmerLt for members ofthe DCRP.
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THE MANCHESTER UTH.ITIES AUTHORITV
(A Component Unit of tfae Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FmANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTEWED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 12. PENSION PLANS, (contmued)

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues
publicly available fin.ancial reports fhat include the financial statements and required supplemeutary
iaformation ofthe DCRP. The fuiaiicial reports may be obtafiied by writing to fhe State ofNew
Jersey, Department offhe Treasury, Division ofPensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New
Jersey, 08625-0295,

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially detennined rate. Employee contributions are
basedonpercentagesof5.50%forDCRPofemployees'aimualcompensation,asdefined. TheDCRP
was established July 1, 2007, under the provisions ofChapter 92, P.L. 2007 and expanded under the
provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008. Employee contributions for DCRP are matohed by a 3%
.employeT.contribution.- . „ . . _ . _ _ _

Contribution Reaiiirements

The contribution policy is set by laws oftfae State ofNew Jersey and, in most retirement systems,
contribudons are required by active members and contributing employers. Plan member and
employer contributions may be amended by State ofNew Jersey legislation. The pension fimds
origmallyprovided-foremployeecontributionsbased-on575%-forPERg^Thisamountwasmcreased
to 6.5% plus an additional 1% phased in over 7 years begirming 2012, ofthe employee's amiual
compensation, as defined by law. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially detemuned
rate m all Funds. The actuarially detemuned employer contribution mcludes fimding for cost-of-
livmg adjustments and noncontributory death benefits in the PERS.

The Authority's contribution to the various plans, equal to the required contributions for each year,
were as follows:

Q

@

Q:

^7

Fiscal
Year

2020
2019
2018

PERS

$1,232
1,275
1,203

DCRP

$-0-
-o-
-o-
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES ACTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTEWED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 12. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTING AND FmANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB N0. 68

Public Emplovees Retirement System (TERS)

At December 31,2020, the Aufhorityreportedaliability of$20,273 for its proportionate share ofthe
net pension liability. The netpension liabilitywas measured as ofJune 30,2020, and the total pension
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as ofthat
date. The Authority's proportion of fhe net pension liability was based on a projection of fhe
Aufhority's long-temishare ofcontributions to the pensionplan relative to theproj ected contributions
-ofall participating employers, actuarially deteniiined. At June 30, 2020, the Authority's proportion
was .0001243202 percent, which was a decrease of .0000023368 percent from its proportion
measured as ofjune 30, 2019.

Por ffie year ended December 31, 2020, fhe Authority recognized pension expense of $225. At
December 31, 2020, fhe Authonty reported deferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows of
resources related to PERS &om the foUowing sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience
Changes ofassumptions
Net difference between projected and actual eamings

on pension plan investments
Changes in proportion aad differences between Aufhority

contributions and proportionate share ofcontributions
Total

$369
658

693

_5

$1.725

$72
.489

.868

$9.429
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FmANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 12. PENSION PLANS, (contmued)

ACCOCNTmG AND FmANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE FmANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB N0. 68, (continued)

Public Emplovees Retirement Svstem fPERS), (eontinued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows ofresources related to pensions resulting from contributions
subsequent to fhe measurement date (June 30, 2020) will be recognized as a reduction ofthe net
pension liability m the subsequent year. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows ofresources
and deferred mflows of resources related to pensions (excludmg changes in proportion) will be
recogiiized in pension expense as follows:

Year^ended December 31
.2021

2022
2023
2024
2025

$(2,544)
(2,319)
(1,326)

(536)
(116)

Chaaees in Proportion

The previous amounts do not mclude employer specific deferred outflows ofresources and deferred
inflows of resources related to changes in propordon. These amounts should be recognized
(amordzed) by each employer over fhe average ofthe expected remaimng service lives of all plan
members, which is 5.16,5.21,5.63,5.48,5.57,5.72 and6.44yearsfor2020,2019,2018,2017,2016,
2015 and 2014 amounts, respectively.

Additional Information

Local Group Collectivebalances net ofnonemployer (State ofNew Jersey) balances at June 30,2020
and June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Collective deferred outflows ofresources

CoUective deferred inflows ofresources

Collective net pension liability

Aufhority's Proportion

Dec. 31. 2020 Dec. 31. 2019

$2,347,583,337 $3,149,522,616

7,849,949,467 7,645,087,574

16,435,616,426 18,018,482,972

.0001243202% .0001266570%

l"t

®

«y
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THE JMANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

NQTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEftIBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 12. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION DM THE FmANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB N0. 68, (continued)

Public Emplovees Retirement Svstem (PERS), (continued)

Actuarial Assumotions

The collective total pension Uability for the June 30, 2020 measurement date was deterrained by an
actuarial valuation as ofjuly 1,2019, which rolled forward to June 30, 2020. This actuarial valuation
used the following assumptions, applied to all periods in fhe measurement.

Inflation Rate:
Price
Wage

Salary Increases:
Through2026
Thereafter

Investment Rate ofRetum

2.75%
3.25%

2.00-6.00% (based on years of service)
3.00-7.00% (based on years ofservice)

7.00 Percent

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2019 valuation were based on the results of
scn. actuarial experience study for fhe period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2019. It is Ukelyfhat
fiiture experience will iiot exactly confonn to these assutnptions. To the extent that actual
experience deviates from fhese assumptions, fhe emerging liabilities may be higher or lower
fhan anticipated. The more the experience deviates, fhe larger fhe mipact on fature financial
statements.

Mortalitv Rates

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median bicome
Employee mortality table with aa 82.2% adjustment for males and 101.4% adjustment for
females, and wifh fature improvement from the base year of2010 on a generational basis.
Post-retirement mortality rates WCTC based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income
Healfhy Retiree mortality table with a.91.4% adjustment for males and 99.7% adjustment for
females, and with fiiture improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis.
Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on fhe Pub-2010 Non-
Safety Disabled Refiree mortality table with a 127.7% adjustment for males and 117.2%
adjustment for females, and with future improvement from fhe base year of 2010 on a
generational basis. Mortality improvement based on Scale MP-2020.
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THE MANCHESTER UTILrTBES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 12. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER- GASB N0. 68, (contmued)

Public Einplovees Retirement Svstem (TERS), (coutinued)

MortaUtv Rates, (continued)

Loiie-Terin Rate of Return

In accordance with State statiite, fhe long-term expected rate ofretum on plan investinents (7.00%
at June 30, 2020) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Dit-ectors offhe
Division of Investments aiid Division of Pensions and Benefits, flie board of trustees and fhe
actuaiies. The long-term expected liate ofrefum was aetemimed°using a buildiiig bloclc mefhod m
which best-estimate ranges of expected fiiture real rates of refa.im (expected retums, net of pension
plaii investment expense and inflation) are developed foi each major asset class. 'Fhese ranges are
combined to produce fhe long-tenn expected rate ofretumbyweightmgthe expected filture real rates
ofretum by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected iiiflation. Best estimates
of arithmetic real rates ofretum for each major asset class mcluded in PERS's target asset allocation
as ofJuae 30, 2020 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class

U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. Developed Market Equity
Emergmg Market Equity
Private Equity
Real Assets
Real Estate
HigtiYield
Private Credit
Investiiient Grade Credit
Cash Equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Risk Mitigation Strategies

Target
Allocation

27.00%
13.50%
5.50%

13.00%
3.00%
8.00%
2.00%
8.00%
8.00%
4.00%
5.00%
3.00%

Long-Term
Expected Real
Rate ofRetajm

7.71%
8.57%

10.23%
11.42%
9.73%
9.56%
5.95%
7.59%
2.67%
0.50%
1.94%
3.40%

%-
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FDMANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTESTUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 12. PENSION PLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTBNG AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE FINANCIAL
STATERIENTS PER - GASB N0. 68, (contiaued)

Public Emplovees Retirement Svstem (PERS1, (continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as ofJune 30, 2020. The
projection of cash flows used to detemmie the discount rate assmned fhat contributions fi-om plaa
uitiUiliBis willtiemade al tlie ciurcutmBmber uuiitiibuLiuiirates aud lliat uuutiibutiuus Ilum cuipluyBis"
and the nonemployer contributing entity will be based on 78% of the actuarially deteimmed
contributions for the State employer and 100% of actaarially detemiined contributions for thg local
employers. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make all projected fature benefitpayments ofcurrent plan members. Therefore, fhe'long-
tenn expected rate ofretum on plan investments was applied to all projected benefit payinents to
detennine the total pension Uability. ^ :

Sensitivity ofthe Collective Net Pension LiabiUtv to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers as of
.June 30,2020, calculated using fhe discount rate as disclosed above as well as whatthe collective net
pension liability would be ifit was calculated using a discount rate that is 1 -percentage pomt lower
or I- percentage-pomt higher than fhe current rate:

June 30. 2020

Authority's proportionate share of
the pension liability

1%
Decrease

6.00%

$25,721

At Cun-ent
Discount Rate

7.00%

$20,273

1%
Ina-ease
8.00%

$15,945
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 12. PENSIONPLANS, (continued)

ACCOUNTmG AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR PENSION IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PER - GASB N0. 68, (continued)

Public Emplovees Retirement Svstem ("PERS^, (continued)

Pension Plan Fiduciarv Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately
issued Fitiancial Report for the State ofNew Jersey Public Employees Retirement System (PERS).
The fmancial report may be accessed at www.state.ni.us/treasury/pensions.

NOTE 13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

As ofDecember 31, 2020 and the date ofthis report, Authority counsel advises that the Authority is
involved in unsettled or pending litigation, judgments or claims as described below:

In 2012, litigation was settled in the matter ofVolpe v. Manchester Utilities Authority, et al.,
DpcketNo, L-5281-09,Jiled_gnDecember 10,20 The Boiough ofHaledon aad MUA's
insurance carrier has assigned its Counsel to defend the MUA and without the consent offhe
MUA settled the matter for a lump sum payment of$325,000.00. To date, the insurance carrier
has not formally sought any contribution from the MUA for this payment. However, on June
28, 2013, the insurance company sent a Retention & Coinsurance Reimbursement Invoice
requesting the sum of $100,000.00 to the Borough ofHaledon Clerk. The MUA disputes tfaat
any monies are due and owing from the MUA to the insurance carrier and as such, has not paid
any portion ofthis reimbursement request. No further action has been taken by the insurance
company since the 2013 invoice.

NOTE14. SUBSEOUENT EVENTS

The Authority has evaluated subsequent events through June 10,2021, the date whichthe financial
statements were available to be issued and the followmg items were noted for disclosure:

At its Octobei 15,2018 meeting, the Aufhority passedResolutionNumber 2018-3 7 authorizing
the issuance of not exceedmg $2,900,000 Subordinate Bonds and providing for their sale to
the New Jersey In&astmcture Bank and the State ofNew Jersey. These bonds will be issued
to fimd improvements to the Aufhority's system includmg the relocation and replacement of
the High Service Pump Station and the upgrade ofthe Heights Storage Tank.

Q

'v^

Q

a
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THE MANCHESTER UTIUTIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTmUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER31,2020 AND 2019

NOTE 15. DESIGNATION OF UNRESTMCTED NET POSITION

As of December 31 , 2020 and 201 9, the Aufhority's accounts maintain fimds that, although may be
spent for any lavrful purpose by the Authority, have been designated by the Board for the following
purposes and amounts:

Appropriated m Subsequent Year's Budget

2020

$112.000

NOTE 16. UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

At December 31, 2020 and 2019 the Authority's unrestricted net position was comprised ofthe
fbllowing: . . .li

Pension Related Items

Available for use in Future Budget

Net Position- Unrestricte.d

2020

$(27,977)

235.215

$207.238

2019

$(29,112)

226.920

$197.808

NOTE17. OTHERMATTERS

On March 9,2020, Govemor Phil Murphy signed Executive Order No. 103 that declared a State of
Emergency and Public Health Emergency across all 21 counties in New Jersey in response to address
the novel coronavims (COVID-19) outbreak. At the time ofthis report, the overall effects ofthe
COVID-19 pandemic are unknown. In efforts to reduce fhe spread ofthevirus, many companies and
orgaaizations have either reduced staff or closed down, thus creating a potential financial dilemma
among many ofthe ratepayers ofthe Manchester Utilities Authority. The Aufhority has identified
several risks as a result ofthis pandemic, including a possible delay in collection ofwater rents and
cash flow shortages as the result ofthese delayed collections. The Authority will continue to monitor
this situation closely.
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MANCHESTER UTILITIES
Schedules of Required Supplement^ry

Schedule ofAuthority's Share of Net Pen^ion
Last 10 Fiscal Yearel

Al]JTHORITY
Information

Liability - PERS

2020 2019 2018

4^
Ul

Authority's proportion of the net penslon
liability (asset)

Authority's proportionate share of the net
pension llability (asset)

Authority's covered payroll - PERS

Authority's proportlonate share of the net
pension liability (asset) as a percentage
of its covered payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of the total pension
liability

0.0001243202% 0.0001266570% 0.00(11281820% 0.0001298585% 0.0001307990% 0.0001305058%

20,273 $

9,500 $

213.40%

57.88%

28,822 $

9,000 $

320.24%

56.27%

* GASB requires that ten years of information be presented. However, since fiscal year 2015^
GASB 68 implementation ten years is not presented. Each year thereafter, an additional year w(
years ofdata is presented.

Exhibit L-l

2017 2016 2015

25,238 $ 30.229 S

9,000 $ 9.000 $

280.42% 335.88%

53.60% 48.10%

/as the first year of
.11 be included until ten

38,739 $ 29.236

9,000 $ 9,000

430.43%

40.14%

325.51%

47.93%



ExbibitL-2
MANCHESTER UTU.ITIES ATJTHOMTY

Schedules of Required Suppl6mentary Information
Schedule ofAuthority's Contributions - PERS

Last 10 Fiscal Years"

^;

Contractually required contribufion

Contributions in relation to the
contractually required contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Authority's covered payroll - PERS

Contributions as a percentage of
covered payroll

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

1,360.00 $ 1,232.00 $ 1,275.00 1,203.00 $ 1,162.00 $ 1,122.00

$ (1,36000^ $ (1,232.00) $ (1,275.00) $ (1,203.00) $ _(1,162,00) $ (1,122.00)

9,500 $ 9,000

14.32% 13.69% 14.17% 13.37%

9,000 $ 9,000 $ 9,000 $

12.91%

9,000

12.47%

* GASB requires that ten years ofinformation be presented. However, since fiscal year 2015 was the first year of
GASB 68 implementation ten years is not presented. Each year thereafter, an additional year will be included until ten

years ofdata is presented.

s?
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ExhlbitL-3

MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY
Note to Required Schedules of Supplementary Information

For fhe Year Ended Decembcr 31,2020

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS)

Change in benefitterms

None

Change in assumptions

The calculation of the discount rate used to measure the tota!
pension liabiiity is dependent upon the long-term expected rate
of retum, and the municipal bond index rate. There was a change
in the municipal bond index rate from the prior measurement date
to the current measurement date, resulting in a change in the
discount rate from 6.28% to 7.00%. This change in the discount
rate is considered to be a change in actuarial assumptions under
GASBS No. 68,

u
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THE MANCHESTER UTR^ITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledoa)

Schedule ofRevenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Restricted and Unrestricted

For The Year Ended December 31,

Schedyle 1

Operating Revenues:
Rents
Fire Hydrant Service
Spnnklers
Connection Fees
Miscellaneous
Interest on Investments

Total Operating Revenue

Operatiitg Expenses;
Cost ofProviding Services
Administrative and Executive
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Unrestricted

2,830,031
192,311
27,788

324,137
24,118

1,468

3,399,853

2,273,984
359,136

2,633,120

766,733

Net Investment
in Capital Assets

Totals (Memo)

202B

467,020

467,020

(467,020)

2,830,031
192,311
27,788

324,137
24,118

1,468

3,399,853

2,273,984
359,136
467,020

3,100,140

299,713

2019

2,580,577
168,186
34,166
7,134

24,289
9,191

2,823,543

2,052,300
335,459
467,299

2,855,058

(31,515)

Non-OperatingRevenue/(Expenses):
Debt Service
Amortization

Total Non-Operating Revenue/(Expenses)

Net Income / (Loss) Before Transfers and
Contributions

Transfers;
Bond Principal Paid
Capital Expenditures

locrcase / (Decrease) in Net Position

Nef Posifion - Januar}' 1,

Nct Position - Deceniber 31,

(323,238)

(323,238)

443,495

(408,352)
(4,713)

30,430

288,808

(1,553)

(1,553)

(468,573)

408,352
4,713

(55,508)

11,053,677

(323,238)
(1,553)

(324,791)

(25,078)

(25,078)

11,342,485

(340,537)
(1,553)

(342,090)

(373,605)

(373,605)

11,716,090

319,238 10,998,169 11,317,407 11,342,485
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Schedule 2

Cash and Cash Equivalents -
January 1,2020

Cash Receipts;
Interest on Investments and Deposits
Water Rents
Fire Hydrant Service
Sprinklers
Coiuiection Fees
Otlier
Escrow Deposits

Cash Disbursements:
Operations
Administrative Fees
Debt Sen'ice
Escrow-Payments

Cash and Cash Equivaleiits
Dccember 31,2020

THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Umt ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

Schedule ofCash Receipts, Casfa Disbursements and
Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalenfs -

Unresfricted and Restricted Accounts
Year Ended December31,2020

Operating
Account

237,699 $

1,117
2,612,976
192,311
27,788

324,137
14,858

3,173,187

2,779,359

485,819

3,265,178

145,708 S

Series 2007
Revenue

Series 2007
Debt Service

35,817 $

169

37,509 $

i 82

169 182

3,559
32,427 37,691

35,986 37,691

Escrow
Account

39,323

59

58,690

58,749

52,022

52,022

46,050

Total

350,348

1,527
2,612,976

192,311
27,788
324,137
14,858
58,690

3,232,287

2,779,359
3,559

555,937
52,022

3,390,877

191,758

6>

ANALYSIS OF BALANCE:
Unrestricted
Restricted

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments

145,708

145,708 $

145,708

46,050

46,050

145,708
46,050

46.050 $ 191,758

191,758

y>

145,708 $ 46,050 $ 191,758
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY

(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)
Supplementary Schedule ofOperating Revenues and Appropriations

Budget vs, Actual
Year Ended Deoember 31. 2020

With Comparative Actual Amounts
inDecember3L2019

Schedule 3
Page 1 of2

Revenues:
Net Position Uttlized
Service Fees
Fire Hydrant Service
Sprmklers
Connection Fees
MisceIIaneous
Interest oo Investments and Deposits

Total Operating Revenaes

•Expenses^.

2020
Original
Budget

2020
Flnal

Budget
2020

Actual Variance

91,000
2,660,500

162,500
31,000

25,000
16,000

91,000
2,660,500

162,500
31,000

25,000
16,000

2,986,000 2,986,000

91,000
2,830,031

192,311
27,788

324,137
24,118

1,468

3,490,853

169,531
29,811

(3,212)
324,137

(882)
(14,532)

504,853

2019
Actual

140,000
2,580,577

168,186
34,166

7,134
24,289

9,191

2,963,543

Admmistration:
Salaries and W^ages
Social Security
PERS Pension
Office Supplica
Postage
Administrative Fees
Service Contracts
State Taxes and Fees
Attomey Fees
Engineering Fees
Auditor Fees
BankFees
Bookkeeper

Subtotal Administration

Cost ofProviding Services:
Borougb Confract
Chemicals

• Permits
Tdephone
Lab Testing
Legal Advertisefflents
Licensed Operator
Maintenanceto BuUdings
Meter Purchases & Replacement
Passaic VaUey Water Commission
Pump M'aintenance
Emergency Repairs
Utilities
Hydrant Repairs
Computer Maiutenance/Software
Otlier Insurance
Subscriptions/Dues
Miscellaneous

Subtotal Cost ofProviding Services

14,000

5,000.
6,000

33,000
5,000
5,000

75,000
50,000
44,500
1,000
6,000

14,000

5,000
6,000

33,000
5,000
5,000

75,000
50,000
44,500
1,000
6,000

14,500
1,109
1,232
1,752
5,176

31,404
10,773
7,748

49,427
197,072
33,950

6,000

(500)
(1,109)
(1,232)
3,248
824

1,596

(5,773)
(2,748)
25,573

(147,072)
10,550
1,000

244,500 244,500 360,143

495,000
8,500
3,000

24,000
20,000
3,000

24,000
3,000
16,000

1,026,000
7,000

137,000
125,000
45,000
8,500

23,000
1,000

10,000

495,000
8,500
3,000

24,000
20,000
3,000

24,000
3,000
16,000

1,026,000
7,000

137,000
125,000
45,000
8,500

23,000
1,000

10,000

1,979,000 1,979.000

427,587
7,465
2,000

29,526
17,474
1,16)

29,878
3,850
13,941

1,389,485

203,303
109,113
23,605
5,024
425
891

9,256

2,273.984

(115,643)

67,413
1,035
1,000

(5,526)
2,526
1,839

(5,878)
(850)

2,059

(363,485)
7,000

(66,303)
15,887
21,395
3,476

22,575
109
744

9,000
689

1,275
1,672
7,301

27,845
28,141
7,672

56,012
159,646
30,580

6,000

335,833

(294,984)

432,431
7,663
1,950

24,705
11,113
1,757

22,450
3,935
2,721

1,207,424

186,255
108,796
24,020
5,520
425
894

10,241

2,052,300
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Debt Service:
Bond Principal
USDALomffl
USDALom»2
Interest on Bonds
NJEIT Loans

Subtotal Debt Service

Total Costs Funded by
Operating Revenues

Excess/(DeHcit) ofToia) Revenues
Ovcr/(Under) Tota] Expenses

THE MANCHESTER UTILIT1ES AUTHORTTY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

SuppIeroentaryScheduIeofOperatuigRevenues and Appropriations
Budget vs. Actua!

Year Ended December 31.2020
With Comparative Actual Amounts

mDecember31.2019

2020
Original
Builget

2020
Flna[

Budget

170,000
67,290
79,484
35,918

409,808

170,000
67,290
79,484
35,918

409,808

762,500 762,500

2,986,000 2,986,000

2020
Actual

170,000
67,252
79,364
14,481

400,493

731,590

3,365,717

125,136

Variance

38
120

21,437
9,315

30,910

(379,717)

125,136

Schedule 3
Page2of2

2019
Actual

175,000
67,253
79,368
19,868

395,580

737,069

3,125,202

(161,659)

Reconciiiation ofBudgetary Basis
To Change in Net Position;

Depreciation
Amortization
Petisioa Adjustment
USDA Loan Principal
NJEITPrincipd
Net Position Appropriated

Change in Net Position

(467,020)
(1,553)
1,007

51,352
357,000

(91,000)

(467,299)
(1,553)

374
49,531

347,001

(140,000)

(373,605)
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY

(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaIedon)
Supplementary ScheduIeofCapitaI Financing Sources and Costs

Funded by Capital Financing Sources Compared to Budget
For the Year Ended December 31,2020

With Comparative Amounts for the Year Ended December 31,2019

Capital Financing Sources:
Debt Authorization
Capital Outlay Appropriation

Total Capital Financing Sources

Capital Outlays:
Various Capital Improvements
Heights Tank Project
--1-50 Year Rcplacement-Gyete-

2020

Budget Actual

400,000.00
218,000.00

618,000.00

25,000.00
400,000.00
•+93^99760-

4,713.00

4,713.00

4,713.00

Schedule 4

2019

Actual

35,259.00

35,259.00

35,259.00

Total Capital Outlays

Total Costs Funded by
Capital Financing Sources

Add; Excess

618,000.00

618,000.00

618,000.00

4,713.00

4,713.00

4,713.00

35,259.00

35,259.00

35,259.00
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T11R MANCHESTER UTILmES AUTHORItnf

(A Component Unit oFlhe Borough ofHaledon,

Scliedule nf Bonds and Loniis Pavable

Dccember3I.202Q

Orisiiuil Intercst
Rnte

New Jers^ Environmental

Infrasducture Tmst - Trusl

LoanSeries2010A

New JCTS(¥Environinental

Infirastmcture Trusl - Fund

Lom Senes 2010

1,310,000

i.260.555

L^
UJ

3.000%

4.000%

0,000%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

o.oaa%
0,000%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

08/01/2021

08/01/ZOZ2

02/01/2021

08/01/202[

02/01/2022

08/01/2022

02/01/2023

08/01/2023

02/01/2024

08/01/2024

02/01/2025

08/01/2025

02/01/2026

08/01/2026

02/01/2027

08/01/2027

02/01/2028

3

SCHEDULE5

Page l oF9

Balancc

OI/OI/MI Issued

Redeemed or

Relired

Biilance

12/31/28

71.000

72.000

23,344

46,687

23.344

46,687

23^44

46.687

23,344

46.687

23,344

46,687

23,344

46,6S7

23,344

46,687

9,487

213.000 ! 43.000

569,735 70,031 499,704



THE MANCHESTER UTILmES AtJTlIQRirV

(A Component Unil ofthe Borougli pfHaledon)

ScheduleorBondsnnd Lnnns PByablci

Decembcr 31.2020

SCHEDULE5

Page2of9

Onginal Inlercsl

Rnte

Mftfuritics

Date

Balance

UI/OI/ZO

Redeemcd or

Rttired
Bnlance

12/31/20

New lcrsey EnvinmmeiiN

Inftastmcture Trusi - Trost

Loan5eries2013A 05/22/13 280.000 4.000'%

4.000%

5,000%

5.000%

1.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.0001%

3.000%

S.OOtWo

3.000%

08/01/202]

08/01/2022

08/01/2023

OS/OI/2024

08/01/2025

08/01/2026

08/01/2027

08/01/2028

08/01/2029

08/0t/2030

08/01/2031

08/0i/2032

15,000.00

15.000.00

15.000.00

15,000.00

15.000.00

15.000.00

15,000.00

20.000.00

20.000.00

20.000.00

20,000.00

20.000.00

220.000.00 13,000.00 205,000

t^l
-t^ New Jeraey Environmental

Infrastructure Tnist - Fund

LoaoSeries2013A 286,121 02/0i/202l

08/0i/2021

02/0t/2022
OB/01/2022

02/01/2023
08/0i/2023
02/0i/2024

08/OIC024
02/01/2025
OB/01fl025

02/01/2026

OB/01C026
02/01/2027
OB/Oifl027

02/01fi02i
08/01/302B

02/01/2029

08/01/2029

02/01/2030

5,155

10.311

5,155
10,31]
5,155

10,311
5,155

10,311
5,155

10.3 II

5,155

10,3)1
5,155

10.311

5,155

10,3 II
5,155

10,311

1,028

1S5.688 15.466 140,222

©
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TKE MAMCHESTER UTILlTlJESAUTHORItY

Orifiiitnl Intei-est
Rate

New Jerscy EnvinmTnenta]

tnfrasttucture Trust - Tnist

Loan Series 201'IA 515,000 5.000%

5.000%

5.0001%

5.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.125%

3.2SOi%

(^t
1^1

New Jersey Environmenia)

InfTastructure Tnist - Fund

LoanSeries2014A 1,531,527

(A Component UnitoftheBoroughorHaIedon.

ScheduIcofBondsand L6;>ns..Pa]yibte

Dccember 31,2020

OS/0)/202i

OS/01/2022

08/01/2023

08/01/2024

08/01/2025

OB/OI/2026

08/01/2037

08/01/2028

08/01/2029

08/01/3030

08/01/203t

08/01/2032

08/01/2033

02/01/202t

08/01/2021

02/01/2022

08/01/2022

02/01/2023

08/01/2023

02/01/2024

OS/01/2024

02/01/2025

08/01/2025

02/01/2026

08/01/2026

02/01/2027

08/01/2027

02/01/2028

OS/01/2028

02/01/2029

08/01/2029

02/01f2Q30

08/OIQ030
02/01/2031

08/01/2031

02/01/2032

08/01/2032

25,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

30.000

30.000

30.000

30.000

30,000

35,000

35.000

35,000

35,000

27.349

54,697

27,343

54,697

27,349

54,697

27,349

54.697

27,349

54,697

27,349

54.697

27,349

54.697

27,349

54,697

27,349

54,697

27,349

54,697
27^49

54,697

27.349

16,034

3

SCHEDULE5
P^e3of9

Bnlnncc

UI/U1/ZO

Redeemed «r
Rctired

Balance

1201/2fl

415,000 23,000 390.000

1,027,935 82.046 945,889



TIIE^MANCnESTERUTILITlESAlrTyQRITV

(A Component Unil ofthe Borough tifHafedon)

Schedule nf Borids nnd Ldnns Pnyable

D(cember31.2BZB

SCHEDULES

Page4of9

OriRinnl Interest

Rate

Mniurities Batnnce

01/01/ZO

Redeemed or

Rctired

Balance

12/31/20

New Jereey Environniental

tnfrastructure Trust - Trust

LoanSeries2017A-l OS/25/I7 410,000

L/t
o^

5.000%

5.000%

3.000%

5.000%

5.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.000%

3.125%

3.250%

3.2501%

3.375%

03/01/2021

OE/01/2022

08/01/2023

08/01/2024

08/01/2025

OB/01/2026

08/01/2027

OB/01/2028

08/01/2029

08/0i/2030

08/01/2031

08/01/2032

08/01/203i

08/01/2014

08/01/2035

08/01/2036

15,000

15,000

20,oao
29.000

20,000

20,000

20,000

25,000

25.000

25,000

25.000

25,000

25,000

25,000

30,000

30,000

380,000 15.000 365,000

® @



THE MANCHESTER UTILmES AimiORIlTY

(A ComponentUnitflfthe Borough ofHaIedon

Sthedule.oF Bondsnnd LoansJParnbl.i

Dcc<!mb<!r31.2020

Orieiiutl Intercst

Rate

New lessey Environmental

Enfrastiucture Trust - Fund

L(HBiSCTies20]7A-I 1.195,352

Lft
-J

02/0i/2021

08/0i/2021

02/01/2023

08/0f/2022

02/01/2023

08/OIQ023

OZ/01/2024

08/01/2024

02/01/2025

08/OIC025

02/01/2026

08/01/2026

02/01/2027

03/01/2027

02/01/2028

OB/01/2028

02/01/2029

08/01/2029

02/01/2030

08/01/2030

02/01/2031

08/01/2031

02/0i/2032

08/01/2032

02/0i/2033

08/01/2033'

02/01/2034

08/01/2034

02/01/2035

08/01/2035

02/01/2036

08/01/2036

2I.4S6

42,971

21,486

42,971

21,486

42,971

21,486

4Z.971

2) ,flS6
42,972

21,486

42,971

21,486

42.971

21,486

42,971

21,486

42,972

21,486

42.971

21,486

42.97t

21,486

42,971

21,486

42,972

21,486

42,971

21.486

42,971

21,486

13.636

3

S-CHJEDU_LE5

Page5of9

Bnlnnce

01/01/20

Redet'med ur
Retired

1.066,437 64.457 1,001.980



THEMANCHESTER!l!TIL,lT(£SAiJTHOR(TV

(A Componant Un'tofthe Boroui;h ufHaledan)

Sciieduh utBinnds anU^stns V»yabte

t>ecenibeiL31Ji020 .

SCHEDULE5
Page 6 Of9

Originat Intcrest

Rate

Maturitits Balance

CI/01/ZO

Redcemed ur
Retired

Balancc

12/31/20

United States Dqiartnient

of Agricuiture Rurai

Development Loan (LN-Ot) 1^00,000

Ul
00

05/21/202t

11/20/2021

05/21/2022

11/ZO/2022

0501/2023

11/20/ZOZ3

05/21/2024

)!/;0/2024

05/Z 1/2025

! 1/20/2025

05/2I/ZOZ6

11/20/2026

05/21/2027

, 1IQO/2027

05/21/ZOZB

! 1/20/2028

05/21/2029

11/20/2029

05/21/2030

[t/20/2030

14,325

14,557

14,794

15,035

15,279

15,527

[5,780

16,036

16,297

16,561

16,B31

17,104

17^82

17,664

17,952

18.243

18,540

18,841

19,147

19,458

<a'v^' <w



THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTIIORtTY

Origuinl Intensl

Rafe

United States Depanment
ofAgricuIture Rural

Development Loan (LN-01)

(Confd.) 05/21/t)7 1,500,000

Ui^o

(A Componen! UnitofdieBoroughofHaledon

Schedule ofBonds nnd.LiiaBS.Pavnbli

Bec)Etntie.r3J,.202Q

05/21/203i

11/20/2031

05/2i/2032

11/20/Z032

OS/21/2033

11/20/2033

05/21/2034

1 l/20ifZ034

03/2i/2035

11/20/2035

05/2t/2036

11/20/2036

05/21/2037

11/20/2037

05Q 1/2038

11/20/2038

05/21/2039

11/ZO/2039

05Q1/Z040

11/ZO/Z040

05/21/204i

11/20/2041

05^1/2042

11/20/2042

05/21/2043

11/20/2043

05/21/2044

11/20/2044

05/21/2045

] 1/20/2045

05/21/2046

11/20/2046

05/ZI/2047

19,775

20,096

20,422

20.75-t

21.092

2),434

2I,7S3

22,137

22.496

23.S62

23,233

23.6ii

23,995

24,384

24.781

25.183

25.593

26,009

26.431

26,861

27,297

27.741

28,192

28.650

29,115

29.5EE

30,069

30.558

31,054

31,559

32,072

32.593

32.150

SCHEDULE5

Page 7 of9

Bntflnce
01/01/20

Redeuned or

Retired
Balnnce
12/31/ZO

1,216,890 27,967 1,188,923



THE_MANCHESTER.UTIL!TiES AUTIjLQRITY

(A Component Unitofihe Borough oft}aledmi)

Sclicdule<fBDiids_3nd LoahsPaYa.Me

Deccmbl!r31.2020 !;

SCHEDULE5

Page 8 of9

Origini'l Intcrast

Rate

Mnltirifies Balnnte

01/01/ZO

Redecmed or

Relired

Balance

UOI/20

United States Department

ofAgricuftureRural

Development Loao (LN-03) 03/29/10 1.550,000 4.125%

a\
o

03/29/2021

09/29/Z02!

03/Z9/2022

09/29/2022

03/29/2023

09/29/2023

03/29/2024

09/29/2024

03/29/2025

09/29/3025

03/29/2026

09/29/2026

03/29/2027

09/29/2027

03/29/2028

09/29/2028

03/29/2029

09/29/2029

03/29/Z030

09/29/2030

1Z,OSS

12,303

12,556

12,814

13,077

13,346

13,621

13,901

I4,1S7

14,479

14.777

15,081

15,391

15.707

16,030

IG.3GO

16.697

[7.040

17,391

17,748

€^; <8 a"kiifr"



THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORIlTY

Original Infercst

Rate

United States Department
of Agriculture Rura]

Development Loan (LN-03)
<Coinfd) i,550,000

0\

Gran<! Totals

Current Portkin

Non-Current Portiwi

(AComponentUnitoftheBoroueliofHaledun;
Schcdufe of Bonds and Lohhi Piwable

Dccemlier 3t. 2020

03/29/203 i

09/29/2031
03/29/2032

09/29/2032

03/29/2033
09/29/2033

03/39/20i-l
09/29/2031

03/29/2035
09/29/2035

03/29/2036

09/29/2036

03/29/2037
09/29/2037
03/29/2038

09/29/2038
03/29/2039
09/29/2039
03/29/2040
09/29^040

03/29/2041
09/29/2041
03/29/2042

09/29/2042
03/29/2043

09/29/2043

03/29/2044
09/29/2044

03/29/2045
09/29/2045

03/29/2046
09/29/2046

03/29/2047

09/29/2047
03/29/2048
09/Z9/Z048

03/29/2049
09/29/204.9

03/29/2050

1S,113
18.4B6

18.866
19.254

19,650
20,054

20,467
20.8BS

21,317
21.756

22.203

22,660

23,126
23.602

24.0§7
24,583
25.0SS

ZS.604
26,131
26,669
27,217

27.7T7
28,348
28.931

29,526

30,134

30,753
31^iS6
32,032

32,690
33^61
34.049

34,749
35.464

36,193
36,938

37,698
38,473

23,219

SCHEDULE5

Page 9 of9

Baiancc

01/B1/M

RcdBwncd or

Retired

Balnnce

12/31/20

1,369,491

6,634,176

23,3B6 l^i-16,105

40S.353 6^25,823.

408,353

6,225,823

6,634,176

411,240

5,Bt4,5E3

6,Z25,B23
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Schedule 6

THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

RosterofOfficials
December 31,2020

Commissioners

Victor D'Ambrosio

James Van Sickle

Dewan Chowdhury

Geraldine FIach-Sybesma

Carlos Moczo

Authoritv Consultant

ARCADIS

General Counsel

Fronzuto Law Group

Bond Counsel

Hawkins, Delafield & Wood, LLP

Authoritv Auditor

Wielkotz & Company
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WIELKOTZ & COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLiC ACCOUNTANTS

STEVEN D. WlELKOTZ, CPA, RMA, PSA

MATTHEW B. WlELKOTZ, CPA, PSA

PAULJ. CUVA, CPA, RMA, PSA

JAMES J. CERULLO, CPA, RMA, PSA

TMOMAS M. FERRY, CPA, RMA, PSA

H EADOUART^RS

40 I WANAOUE AVENUE

POMPTON LAKES, NEW JERSEY 07442

0731-835-7900

OFFiCE@W-C PA.COM

ROCKAWAY QFFICE

I 00 ENTERPRISE DRIVE

SUITE 30 [

ROCKAWAY, NEW JERSEY 07866

073)-835-7900

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FENfANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Chairman and Commissioners
uf llie Manchester Utilitira Authority

Haledon,NJ 07508

We have audited, in aceordance with auditing standards generally accepted in fhe United States of
America; audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Local Govemment Services, Department
of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained
m Government Auditing Standards, issued by fhe Comptroller General of the United States, the
financial statements ofthe Mancbester Utilities Authority, as ofand&r the year ended December 31,
2020, and the related notes to the fmancial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated Juae 10,
2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In plamring and perfonnmg our audit on the financial. statements, we considered the Manchester
Utilities Aufhority's intemal control over financial reporting (intemal control) to determine the audit
procedures Ihat are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on fhe
financial statements, but not for the piupose of expressing an opmion on the effectiveness of fhe
Manchester Utilities Aufhority's 'mtemal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness ofthe Manchester Utilities Aufhority's intemal control.

A deflciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the nonnal course ofperforming their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
inisstatement ofthe entity's fmaacial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
tunely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with govemance.

u
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Honorable Chairman and Members ofthe
Manchester Utilities Aufhority
Page 2.

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph offhis
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that inight be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given fhese limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies m intemal conto'ol that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and OthefMatters

As part ofobtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Manchester Utilities Aufhority's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we perfonned tests of its compliance with certam
provtsions of laws, regulations, contracts and graat agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect onthe detennination offinancial statement amounts. However, providing
an opiiuon on oompliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we
do'nofexpress' sucli an opiiuoh. TEe results of ouf tests ^disckisect n6 instances of noncompliance or
other matters fhat are required to be reported under Govemment Auditing Staadards.

PurposK ofthis Report

The pT.irpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's intemal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
aceordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's intemal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

[/,

WIELKOTZ & COMPANY, LLC
Certified Public Accountants
Pompton Lakes, New Jersey

June 10, 2021
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THE MANCHESTER VTH.ITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit ofthe Borough ofHaledon)

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Contracts and Aereements Regujred to be Advertised Per N.J.S. 40A:11-3

N.J.S.A.40A:ll-2contamsdefimtionsforteimsusedthroughoutNJ.S.A.40A:ll-l etseq.andwas
amended under P.L. 1999, c.440. It includes as subsection (23) the term 'competitive contracting',
which is defined as "fhe method described in sections 1 fhrough 5 ofP.L. 1999, c.440 (0.40:11-4.1
teough C.40A: 11-4.5) ofcontractmg for specialized goods and services in which formal proposals
are solicited from vendors; formal proposals are evaluated by the purchasing agent or counsel; and
tfae goveming body awards a contract to a vendor or vendors from among the formal proposals
received."

NJ.S.A. 40A:11-3 was amended wifh P.L. 1999, c.440 to raise thebid fiireshold and require award
by goveming body resolution. "When the cost or price of any contract awarded by the purchasing
agent in fhe aggregate does not exceed in a contract year the total sum of $ 1 7,500, the contract may
be awarded by a purchasing agent when so authorized by ordmance or resolution as appropriate to
fhe contractingunit, ofthe goveming body ofthe contracting unit wifhout pubUc advertising forbids
and bidding therefore, except that the goveming body may adopt an ordinance or resolution to set
a lower threshold for the receipt ofpublic bids or the solicitation ofcompetitive quotations." Ifthe
purchasing agent is qualified pursuantto subsectionb. ofsection 9 ofP.L. 1971, c. 198 (C.40A: 11-9),
the govemingbody ofthe contractinguoitmay establish fhat thebid threshold maybeup to $44,000.
Such authonzation may be granted for each contract or by a general delegation of the power to
negotiate and award such contracts pursuant to ttris section.

N.J.S.A. 40A: 11-4 states that every contract awarded by the contracting agent for the provision or
perfomiance ofany goods or services, the cost ofwhich in the aggregate exceeds the bid fhreshold,
shall be awarded only by resolution of the goveming body of fhe contracting unit to the lowest
responsible bidder after public advertising for bids and bidding fherefor, except as is provided
otherwise in fhis act of specificallyby any ofher law. The goveming body ofa contraotmg uuit may,
be resolution approved by a majority offhe goveming body and subject to subsections b. and c. of
this section, disqualify a bidder who would ofherwise be determined to be fhe lowest responsible
bidder, ifthe goveming body finds fhat it has had prior negative experience wifh the bidder.

Effective July 1, 2020, fhe bid threshold, in accordance witfa N.J.S.A. 40A:11-3 and 40A:11-4 (as
ai-uended) is $ 17,500 aad with a qualified purchasing agent the threshold may be up to $44,000.

N.J.S.A. 40A:11-15 was amended with P.L. 1999, c.440 to extend fhe base contract period.
"Any

contract made pursuant to this section maybe awarded for aperiod of24 consecutive monfbs, except
fhat contracts for professional services pursuant to paragraph (1) of subsection (a) ofN.J.S.A.
40A: 11-5 may be awarded for a period not exceeding 12 consecutive months.

-65-



THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHOMTY

(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
(CONTINUED)

The goveming body ofthe Authority has fhe responsibiUty ofdetemuning whether the expenditures
in any category will exceed fhe statutory threshold witfain fhe contract year. Where question arises
as to whether any contract or agreement might result m violadon ofthe statate, the opinion ofthe
Authority's attomey should be sought beforea commitment is made.

Inasmuch as fhe system ofrecords did not provide for an accumulation ofpayments for categories
for the perfoniiance of any work or the furmshing or hiring of any materials or supplies, flie results
of such an accumulation could not reasonably be ascertained. Disbursements were'reviewed,
however, to determine whefher any clear-cut violations existed.

Our examination of expendift.ires did aot reveal any individual payments, contracts or agreements
"for fhe performance ofany work or the furoishing or hiring ofany materials or supplies" in excess
of the statutory thresholds ofher fhan those where bids had been previously sought by public
adverdsement or where a resolution had previously been adopted under the provisions ofN.J.S.A.
4Q^li.-6:--'--- . ^_ .,. .; ...... .... . . .

Our review of ttie Aufhority's minutes indicated that resolutions were adopted authorizing fhe
awardmg of contracts or agreements for "Professional Services"perNJ.S.A. 40A: 11-5.

@
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES ACTHOMTY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
(CONTINUED)

COMMENTS

None

RECOMMENDATIONS

None

[-J

>J
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THE MANCHESTER UTILITIES AUTHORITY
(A Component Unit of the Borough of Haledon)

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR ACDIT FINDmGS/RECOMMENDATIONS

No findmgs or recomiiiendations were reported in fhe prior year.

APPRECIATION

We want to express ow appreciation for fhe assistance and courtesies rendered byAuthority OfScials
duriag fhe course offhe audit.
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